KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Finance
Melody Douglas, Chief Financial Officer

148 North Binkley Street Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7553
Phone (907) 714-8888 Fax (907) 262-5867
Email mdouglas@kpbsd.k12.ak.us

June 16, 2008

TO: Bonnie Golden, KPB Grants Manager
ﬁ,\LL'\ O -"I.Q -
FROM: Melody Douglas, Chief Flnans‘&}a%fﬁ&;

SUBJECT:  State Grant for School Equipment and Supplies

The Kenai Peninsula Borough School District would like to request the Borough accept the
State Grant for School Equipment and Supplies on behalf of the School District. The
responsibility for payment of all required expenditures and taking all administrative action,
with the exception of filing grant reports to the Department of Commerce, Community and
Economic Development, will fall upon KPBSD.

The grant monies will be used for classroom equipment such as student furniture, and
various program needs to include microscopes, scientific scales and balances, computers,
printers, projectors, interactive white boards, digital photography cameras, DVD burners,
scanners, etc.

Thank you for assisting the School District in providing the best possible education to the
students of the Kenai Peninsula.
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